## JCAC February 2012 Membership Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm by Wendy Hultsman

January 2012 minutes have been approved

# Reports

- > Treasurer
  - US Bank \$10,377.14; Sterns (formerly Copper Star Bank) \$3,239.49; JH fund \$3,432.11. This does not include any deposits that were just turned in.

## > Membership

- o 195
- This month's \$10.00 drawing winner Barb Ryback!

## > Website update

• Wendy Hultsman had an initial meeting with Greg Krul regarding the JCAC website update.

## > Marketing

• Working putting the lifetime member names on the big shed. A panel will be used and the names will be put in 3 columns.

## > Merchandise

• Connie Labuhn will be taking over the merchandise.

### ➢ Equipment

- Alex completed fixing the panel jump.
- Some of the equipment from the vet's office will be transitioning into usable training equipment at the patch.
- Motioned, 2<sup>nd</sup> and passed to purchase a new AKC wicket, cones with numbers and measuring wheels.
- Need to change the chute on the beginner/intermediate side. Becky is working on that.
- The A-Frame from the Vet's office will get the NADAC rubber put on it for training.
- Alison Hall researched options for show fencing. It was motioned, 2<sup>nd</sup> and passed with 1 abstention, to purchase the fencing. Because of the many requests we have gotten to purchase fencing we are looking for someone to take responsibility as the FENCING Coordinator. This person (may be different for our AKC and NADAC shows) will coordinate the putting up AND taking down of the fencing (we got nice, light weight stuff!) Please contact Wendy (whultsma@asu.edu) if you are willing to be this person. Billie Rosen has requested that she not be responsible for finding anyone to deal with the fencing.

# > Junior Handlers

- The Junior Handler show has about 18 handlers with 28 dogs so far for the show. UPDATE....it was a VERY SUCCESSFUL show!
- Previously the scholarship contest was a written essay that was judged by a panel of club members. This really hasn't had many entries each year so Becky Gilbert wanted to come up with a set standard for the JCAC JH students. The new scholarship recognition will go to current JCAC JH students that show commitment to the club and to agility and have completed at least 2 sessions of JCAC classes. The first award will be a set of metal Weaves will be given (or other equipment such as a tunnel if student has weaves). The 2<sup>nd</sup> Achievement award will be given to those current JCAC JH students that are in the Novice or Advanced class and in good standing with JCAC. They will be given a tunnel or other equivalent amount in equipment (such as 3 jumps). 2<sup>nd</sup> and approved.

### Seminars and Shows

- JCAC will have a fun run at the patch on March 30, 2011 with all proceeds to go towards the payment of the new surface.
- Stacey Peardot seminar went well and should have made some income on them.
- NADAC Seminar went well. It was motioned, 2<sup>nd</sup> and passed to see if JCAC can do this one again but as a JCAC hosted seminar instead of a NADAC seminar.
- Billie Rosen holds a CU (controlled unleashed) class on Monday. It was motioned, 2<sup>nd</sup> and passed to find a weekend and bring Kienan Brown in for a CU seminar.
- Anne Braue seminars are about half full.
- There are 309 dogs entered in the Fiesta Cluster show. Will be working on staffing the main positions for the show.
- NADAC approved JCAC having a weekend EGC show and premium will be posted. Dates of show are March 31-April 1, 2012.
- The Kachina show is going well and premium is out. JCAC will provide golf cart drivers again.
- Thanks to Karen Edgar and Jennifer Coleman finding a location, JCAC will be having the April and May shows. The shows will be at the Chino Valley Convention Center and Billie Rosen will be making all the arrangements.
- The JCAC NADAC summer nighttime shows will be on: 06/14 Weavers; 07/26 TNG; 08/09 Tunnelers; 08/30 Weavers; 09/13 TNG; and 06/20 Tunnelers.

## > Training

- The new session starts next week and applications are up. There is also an increase in size in the Tuesday course class with Roger, Wednesday night instructor only class and Thursday Advance/Novice classes.
- Two of the Intermediate instructors revised the program and passed the proposed changes to Billie Rosen to review. The changes include having 2 course weeks and 6 weeks of exercises.

### > New Business

• It was motioned, 2<sup>nd</sup> and passed to have a benefit fun run for The Yellow Dog charity. This charity benefits those dogs who go through cancer treatments and have difficulty with the funding. Wendy Wells will find a date that will work and organize this benefit.

Next Meeting March 12, 2012 Adjourned Respectfully submitted by Yvette Cook, Secretary